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Request for Proposals         
Rebuilt Bus Procurement        
Proposal No.: P16-008                                            
Issue Date: September 1, 2015  
 
Addendum No. 1 

 
The following questions were submitted.  The City’s responses to the questions follow in 
I talics.  
 

1. Q: Part II, Technical Specifications and Requirements, #6, Section I (pg.18): 
Please clarify if the engine is to be rebuilt. 

 
Answer: Results from oil analysis for excessive wear metals, engine 
“blow  by” test, engine compression, and engine inspection w ill 
determine need for rebuilding. 

 
2. Q: Part II, Technical Specifications and Requirements, #6, Section III (pg.19): At 

the end of section III, the specifications state that “All electric relays and 
solenoids shall be replaced.” Please clarify if that is regarding the entire bus or 
jus the rear apparatus box.  

 
Answer: All electric relays and solenoids shall be replaced for the entire 
bus. 

 
3. Q: Part II, Technical Specifications and Requirements, #40, Painting (pg. 35-36):  

I. Can paint specifications be provided? 
II. Please provide what paint brand is to be used? 
III. Will the paint be base coat, clear coat, or single stage? 
IV. How many colors will be used? 

 
Answer:   

I . Buses A, B, and C shall be PPG #901597 Red w ith PPG #91519 
White on roof. Buses D and E shall be PPG Concept #46199 
Metallic Green (no white roof). Bus F shall be DuPont # 
BS788 Purple w ith PPG #91519 White on roof. 

II . The FRO specifies that PPG paint be used. 
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III . The paint shall be Single stage Polyurethane (such as PPG 
Delfleet FDG 5.0 Single Stage) and sealed w ith Epoxy 
sealer. 

IV. Buses shall be two colors, main bus body one color and roof 
panels painted white (codes listed in Answer I  of Question 
3). 

 
 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain the same.  
 
Please acknowledge this addendum by signing the acknowledgement below and returning 
this form with you bid.  
 
If you have already submitted a bid and would like to make a change reflecting this 
addendum, you may request in writing your bid be returned to you.  
 
The following Addendum(s) is/are hereby acknowledged: 
 
Addendum No. 1 – Issued September 1, 2015 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Business Name 
 
_______________________________________ 
Name (print or type)  


